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Learn from our own BCI~NACMNE Member!

Expand Access to Customer Trade Information by Contributing AR to BCI~NACMNE

Written by:  Gary Gaudette, CICP, CCE – Hypertherm, Inc.
As a credit manager, what is most important to your decision making process?  For most, it is probably having good information to help make informed decisions. If information is a key to making sound decisions, what are the sources for obtaining this information? 
Internal data is always a great source of information.  Prior history is often a reasonable predictor of future performance. However, internal data alone is often insufficient in determining when one of your customers is experiencing financial stress. If your company is a critical supplier your customer may continue to pay you on time while delaying payment to other suppliers.
For new customers we have to rely on trade and bank references, and on credit reports from third party agencies. Trade references can provide some insight about a company, but clearly can present a much better picture than what you might experience with this company.  How many trade references have you received back that were terrible?
Third party agencies provide credit managers with valuable information, but how many times have you seen data that was not as helpful as you hoped in making a credit decision? Unfortunately it probably happens far more often than we would like.

What can we do to improve the information we are able to obtain on our existing or new customers? One of the easiest things we can do is to submit our accounts receivable information to Business Credit Intelligence- Powered by NACMNE (BCI-NACMNE). By submitting your data to BCI-NACMNE you not only help improve the overall database, you also help your best performing customers obtain additional credit.  Submitting your data also helps expose those customers that don’t always make it a priority to pay you, which hopefully influences their future behaviors as their payment performance comes into question by other suppliers.
In addition to helping improve the information available to you as a credit manager, submitting you’re A/R data to BCI-NACMNE provide some additional benefits.  Contributors no longer need to respond to RFI’s or Group Worksheets, saving you time. Submitting your data can also save your company money as you will receive discounts on NACM Credit Reports.
BCI-NACMNE makes it easy to submit your data as they can accept many different file formats; from Excel spreadsheets to text files or CSV files.  If you are already submitting your data to a third party such as D&B or Experian, then all you would need to do is add BCI-NACMNE to your distribution list. 

As credit managers, we all want to have the most current, accurate information about our customers. One way to help ensure we have the best information is for all of us to contribute our own data to organizations such as BCI-NACMNE so that we are able to make the most informed credit decisions on our customers.
I have attached a Credit Today article “Trade Tape Reporting; Is It worth Overcoming the Obstacles?” by Michelle Herman of NACM.   This compelling article goes into detail about why it is in your company’s best interest to submit A/R data.   

[image: image1.jpg]